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MOREHOUSE PARISH SCHOOLBOARD

TO:

“Obteining Excellence in Education Through Quality Teaching”

4099 Naff Avenue * Post Office Box872
Bastrap, LA 71220
(318) 281-5784 - Fax (318) 283-3456

Mission: "Academic Excelfence through Quality Teaching”

DAVID GRAY
Superintendent

MEMORANDUM

ALL Employees

FROM: Joan Smith, Insurance Clerk

Business Department

DATE: October 23, 2023

RE:

OPEN ENROLLMENT FOR OFFICE OF GROUP BENEITS

Open enrollment for Office of Group Benefits is currently going on this month. You should
have received notices in the mail from your health care provider. Just a few reminders that
the Insurance Department would like to make you aware of;

November 3, 2023 is the last day to make changes for Open Enrollment.

If you have the Vantage Health Insurance Plan, you are required to choose another
health plan for the 2024 calendar year. Vantage Health Plans will no longer be
available after December 31, 2023.

Please call and make an appointment to see the Insurarice Clerk to make changes to
your health coverage, 318-283-3407. This will help reduce your wait time. No
appointments are available for October 30 and 31

If you have a Health Savings Account { H § A} or Flexible Spending Account with
Office of Group Benefits you must fill out a GB-01 and election form to re-enroll for
the 2024 plan year. If you fail to do so, your coverage will not continue.

If you are not making any changes, you do not have to do anything unless you have
H S A or Flexible Spending. Please see comment above for both of those plans.

This is OPEN ENROLLMENT ONLY FOR OFFICE OF GROUP BENEFITS
HEALTH COVERAGE AND LIFE COVERAGE. THIS DOES NOT
INCLUDE ANY VOLUNTARY OR ELECTIVE COVERAGE, FOR
EXAMPLE: DISABILITY, DENTAL, VISION, ETC.

"An Equal Opportunity Employer"
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